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P-ROGEEDI-NGS
6:38 p. m

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Good eveni ng,
| adi es and gentl enen. This is the public
hearing of the Zoning Conmm ssion of the
District of Colunbia for Thursday, January
18th, | lose track of the day, 2007.

M/ nane is Carol Mtten, and
joining nme this evening are Vice Chairnman
Ant hony Hood and Conm ssioners M ke Turnbul
and John Parsons.

The subject of this evening's
hearing i s Zoning Conm ssion Case No. 06- 38,
and this is a request by Howard University
for special exception relief pursuant to
Sections 210 and 3104.1 of the Zoning
Regul ati ons, for approval to anmend the canpus
plan that was approved in 1998 to permt
construction of a residential facility for
Its students, to be known as the Men's Living
and Learning Center.

The Applicant also requests a
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speci al exception under Section 411 to allow
three separate enclosures for its penthouse
and nmechani cal equi pnent and for | ocating two
of the rooftop structures within the required
setback fromthe exterior walls. The subject
property is | ocated at 2400 6th Street, N W,
and is known as Lot 92 in Square 3057.

Notice of today's hearing was

published in the D.C. Register on Septenber

22, 2006, and copies of that hearing
announcenent are available to you in the wal
bin by the door.

This hearing will be conducted in
accordance wth the provisions of 11 DCWVR,
Section 3117, and the order of procedure wl|
be as follows. W'II|l take up any prelimnary
matters, then we'll have the presentation of
the Applicant's case, report by the Ofice of
Pl anni ng, Report by any other Governnent
agencies, report by the affected Advisory
Nei ghbor hood Conmi ssions, in this case it's

5C and 1B, organizations and persons in
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support, and organizations and persons in
opposi tion.

The following tinme constraints
will be mintained in the hearing. The
Applicant wll have 45 m nutes, organizations
wll have five mnutes, and individuals wll
have three mnutes. The Conmmi ssion intends
to adhere to these tine limts as strictly as
possible in order to hear the case in a
reasonabl e period of tinme, and the Conmm ssi on
reserves the right to change the tine limts
for presentations if necessary, and notes
that no tine shall be ceded.

Al |l persons appearing before the
Commi ssion are to fill out two w tness cards.
These are the w tness cards. Upon com ng
forward to speak to the COm ssion, please
give both cards to the reporter who is
sitting to our right, and you can find those
cards on the table by the door.

Pl ease be advised that t he

proceeding is being recorded by the court
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reporter, and is also being webcast Iive.
Therefore, we ask you to refrain from nmaki ng
any di sruptive noises in the hearing room

When presenting information to the
Comm ssion, we ask you to take a seat at the
table, and then turn on and speak into the
m crophone, first stating your nane and
address. \When you are finished speaking, we
ask that you turn the m crophone of f, because
they tend to pick up background noi se.

The deci sion of the Conmi ssion in
this case nust be based exclusively on the
public record, and to avoi d any appearance to
the contrary the Comm ssion requests that
persons present not engage the nenbers of the
Comm ssion in conversation during a recess or
at any other tinme, and Ms. Schellin and Ms.
Hanousek w Il be available throughout the
hearing to answer any questions you m ght
have.

| ask you to turn off all beepers

and cell phones, so as not to disrupt the
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heari ng.

| ask that anyone who is planning
ontestifying this evening, if you' d rise now
and raise your right hand and give your
attention to M. Schellin, and she wll
adm ni ster the oath.

M5. SCHELLI N: Do you solemly
swear or affirmthat the testinony that you
will give will be the truth, the whole truth
and not hing but the truth?

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

Ms. Schellin, did you have any
prelimnary matters?

M5. SCHELLI N: No, ma' am

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: And, M.
Stillwell, did you have any prelimnary
matters?

MR, STILLWELL: Yes, Madam Chair,
just one mnor matter. We have two expert

W t nesses, M. Ron Kessler and M. | an Banks.

M. Kessler is one of the project architects
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w th MKissack & McKissack, M. lan Banks is
the traffic engineer from OR Ceorge &
Associates, and | would just like to note
that their resune is in the record, and
present themto the Comm ssion, in case the
Comm ssion has any voir dire or questions
regarding their qualifications.

M. Kessler has presented before
this forumbefore, as has M. Banks' office.
So, at thistime | present both of themto be
designated as expert wtnesses in this
proceedi ng.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Now, in our -
- you were kind enough to provide the resunes
I n advance, and we appreciate that, but I
think the resune was for M. GCeorge, isn't
that right?

MR, STILLWELL: | believe we also
submtted --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ch, we have
It tonight? OCh, okay, sorry. Got ya, | just

needed to catch up wth the [atest
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subm ssi on

Ckay, has everyone had a chance to
reviewthe resunes for the proffered experts?
Any obj ection to accepting these gentl enen as
experts?

kay, I would just Ilike to
encourage you to -- we would be nore than
happy to have an abbreviated presentation,
because we, | think, have a few questions for
you, but | don't think we need an extensive
presentation. So, if you could give us the
short version, we'd appreciate it.

MR STILLWELL: Ckay.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: All right.

MR, STI LLWELL: The team is
prepared to give a very abbreviated
presentati on.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

So, go ahead whenever you are
r eady.

MR, STILLWELL: Yes.

For the record, ny nane is Garl and
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Stillwell, Attorney for the Applicant, Howard
Uni versity. ['m with the law firm of
Pillsbury Wnthrop Shaw Pittman, |ocated in
Washi ngton, D.C.

| would like to introduce our
presentation team To ny inmediate right is
Ms. Aaro Jean Bell-Reid, Assistant Vice
President for Financial Managenent  and
Project Executive for Howard University.
ALSO JONING US IS M. David Edge, D rector
of Architectural and Engi neering Services for
Howard University. Qur project architects
are M. Ron Kessl er of MKissack & McKi ssack,
M. John Baxter of Ei nhorn Yaffee & Prescott,
our traffic engineer is M. lan Banks of OR
George & Associates. W are also joined by
Ms. Maybelle Bennett, Director of Howard
Uni versity Community Association and ny
col | eague, Ms. Christine Roddy, an Associ ate
wth Pillsbury, who assisted the team with
this presentation.

| would first like to present M.
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Aaro Jean Bell-Reid, representing Howard
Uni versity.

Ms. Reid?

MS. BELL- REI D Aaro Jean Bell -
Reid, Howard University, 2244 10th Street,
N. W

Good eveni ng, Madam Chai rwoman and
Conmm ssi oners. As Project Executive, | bring
you greetings from Howard Uni versity
President, H Patrick Swygert and our Chief
Financial Oficer, Sidney H Evans, Jr. W
are eager to continue with the devel opnent of
what wll be a building unique in its
mssion, its nulti-purpose design, and its
pl anned i npact.

O Howard's many residence halls,
one is reserved for freshnen nmales, the
Charles R Drew Hall, which is now 50 years
ol d. Drew Hall houses 320 freshnen. Mor e
nodern facilities are required if Howard is
to attract and retain the caliber of students

It prefers.
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Those prospective students have
rai sed the bar, and Howard nust nmintain a
conpetitive position by offering state-of-
the-art residential facilities.

The proposed facility will house
416 freshnen. Envisioned as a |I|earning
community, the Men's Living and Learning
Center will be the centerpiece of a new nodel
at the university. Progressi ve progranmm ng
for the academ c space within the facility
will address and research new nodes of
supporting the residents and other students
academcally, to ensure that they not only
matricul ate, but that they graduate.

wth the developnent of this
facility, and the inclusion of its two floors
of academic space, we wll put faculty
advi sors and teachers of the core curricul um
in the sane facility as those students who
need t hem nost.

This new facility will allow the

Ofice of Residence Life to nove freshnen
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mal es fromDrew Hall, which is on residenti al
Gresham Street at the edge of the canpus, to
the central canpus location. The |ucky guys
wll get to watch the hone football ganes
fromtheir roomor a | ounge area.

The prograns of the center w |
train the residents to becone good citizens
of their future neighborhood and conpetent
stewards of their own destiny.

The success of this learning
nodel, and of the center, wll be easily
nmeasured as a significant increase in the
student retention and graduation rates,
especi ally anong our endangered young Bl ack
men. Many prograns of the Living and
Learning Center wll be available to all
freshnmen, but there will be a concerted focus
on enhanci ng the coll ege experience of Bl ack
men and ensuring their success.

The Provost, several deans, and
the Vice Provost for Student Affairs, are

active nmenbers of our project team and are
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I nstrunment al I n devel opi ng speci al

pr ogr ans t hat w | provi de tutori

zed

ng,

ment ori ng, psychol ogical and other support

services for the young nen. This w

| ndeed, be a true |earning community.

We, at Howard, expect this to be

an award-winning facility wth a tension

garnering program To nake that happen,

have assenbl ed a stell ar t eam

we

of

prof essionals. Each firmon the devel opnent

teamis a nationally-recognized best in
field, and each firmis as commtted as |

to the mssion of the Mn's Living

its
am

and

Learning Center and the pivotal role it wll

play in the success of Howard' s students.
Thank you.
MR STILLWELL: Thank you.

Qur next witness is our proj

ect

archi tect, IVF . Ron Kessl er, McKi ssack &

McKi ssack.
Ron?

MR,  KESSLER: Thank vyou,
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Stillwell.

Madam Chair, Conm ssioners, good
eveni ng. For the record, ny nane is Ron
Kessler. I'mwth the architectural firm of

McKi ssack & McKissack, here in Washington,
D. C.

Toni ght, we wanted to tal k about a
variety of issues, and we wll make this
brief, talk about the structure of our team
events, an inportant issue in the history of
the project, and how | ong we' ve been worki ng
on this, talk about the goal statenent that
we've had and put together wth Howard
Uni versity, talk about the context, the
programmati c requirenents of the project, and
finally go through the design.

Qur teamis made up of, obviously,
McKi ssack & MKi ssack. W are the design
architects. Einhorn Yaffee & Prescott is the
architect of record. W have a | andscape
architect, and we'll show you their draw ngs,

EDAWI n Al exandria. Cadman Associ ates i s our
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structural engineer.

W' ve been working on this project
for about 18 nonths with Howard University,
and | think that the nost inportant aspect to
the historical perspective of this is that
when we started working on the project in
around June of 2005, they gave us a program
that had 416 beds and 96 faculty offices, and
| think the issue that made this project nore
i nportant and will be nore successful and
enrich the students is the fact that they

i ncluded what we are calling the Living

Learning Center, and we'll explain to you
what that is on the draw ngs. But ,
essentially, it's a facility that has

cl assroons, flexible neeting spaces, faculty
of fices, those sorts of things that support
the young nen that are Iliving in the
dormtory.

When we go through this sort of
project, we like to have a strategi c pl anni ng

session with our clients, to cone up with a
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success criteria, and we did that with Howard
University, and what we canme up with were
three ideas that we wanted to -- or goals
that we wanted to head toward. One was,
obvi ously, to build a state-of-the-art
resi dence hall. The second one was to
enhance their retention factor and keep the
students on the canpus, build them a
successful facility and, hopefully, they'll
stay on canpus | onger. | think it's better
for the university, better for the student,
and better for the neighborhood. And finally
t hen, enhance the entire educat i onal
experience for the students. So, that's
where we were headed with that.

And, let nme go to the draw ngs,
and what we'd like to go through is to go
through the site plan and show you how our
new building fits in to the university and
the campus plan, tal k about, obviously, the
floor plans of the building, the parking

garage and the roof plan, and then go through
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the elevations of the building, and talk
about where the inspiration for those
el evations canme from

This is, obviously, an aerial
phot ograph of the site. This is GCeorgia
Avenue. North is in this direction, we are
here downtown to the right. Qur site is
| ocated here, this is the MM || an Reservoir,
Georgi a Avenue, Fairnmont Street. A couple of
the significant buildings that have inpacted
the siting and the configuration of the
bui | ding, one is the Business School, 1982.
This is Cranpton Auditorium and Childers
Hall, which is a fine arts facility. Qur
site is located right here. The f oot bal
stadium this is the southern end zone right
here, our site is here, and when we went
t hrough the begi nnings of this design Howard
University asked wus to, not only take
advantage of the McMIlan side of the site,
but the football side of the site, and we'l]l

talk about how sort of the gane day
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activities get connected to this building.

But, our site right here is
127,000 square feet. W are covering about
17 percent of that, and the interesting thing
about this, if you cone down -- and there's a
service road here, and we'll show you how we
are going to devel op the service road to nake
a connection between 6th Street, which is
ri ght here, down the service road, behind the
southern end of the football field, and to
our site. Qur site is the fornmer -- had the
former wonen's gymmasiumon it. It was razed
in 2001. It was a three-story building, and
the site is, basically, flat, it has parking
on it right now, it has 74 spaces, and we'l|l
tal k about how we are adding parking to the
site and to the building.

And, the interesting thing about
It is, it's aflat site until you get to this
MM Illan or 5th Street side, and then it
drops off dramatically. It drops off about

25 feet at about a 45 degree angle, and we'll
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talk about how we are taking advantage of
that, and how we inserted our building into
the site.

Another building that's -- two
other buildings that are inportant, one is
the Bl ackburn Center, and this building was
sited in this location on the canpus because
the Blackburn Center 1is, basically, where
t hese gentl enen woul d take their neals. So,
we have a direct connection back here through
t he space between Chil ders and Bl ackburn.

And then Drew Hall, this is the

| ocati on where the students are living at the

nonent . There's about 320 students there
that will eventually nove over into this new
facility.

This next drawing is, this is the
| ocation and the configuration of our new
bui |l di ng, the southern edge of the footbal
field, this is the connection that we are
goi ng to develop. And, there are two things

that canme out of this. One is, you enter the
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university here through the gate, | ook down
the space between Cranpton and the footbal
field, and at the end of that alley -- the
boul evard -- you'll see our building. And,
what we've done is, we've created this
courtyard that has a glass pyramd init, and
we'll talk about the reason for that, a
courtyard, and then parking that is along the
fine arts side and along the Cranpton
Audi t ori um si de.

The buil ding, as you approach, we
are goingtotry to nake it as transparent as
we can on the first floor, so you can,
basically, |ook through the building as you
approach, and see through to the views out to
the MM Il an Reservoir.

Wen we were coming up with the
configuration of this, we were trying to take
advantage of both the views out toward
Children's Hospital and back toward the
football field, and this courtyard is also

going to be used on, like |I said, gane day,
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for activities that are related to the
f oot bal | ganes.

The next drawing is a site plan
and | andscape plan, and the orientation is
now fli pped. Georgia Avenue is down here
This is 6th Street and the McM I | an Reservoir
I's over on that side. This footprint is our
new buil di ng, obviously, the football field
here, and what we are trying to do is
describe to you the limts of the work, and
we are not only reserving that to the area
directly around our building, but we are
trying to make t he connecti on W th
| andscapi ng, paving, on the ground plan out
to 6th Street. So, the experience or the
entrance sequence to the building wll
actually start out here, go between Cranpton
and the football field, you'd arrive in this
plaza with the courtyard, |ooking through
toward the McMIlan Reservoir, this glass
pyram d.

We have, the Living and Learning
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Center is located at the -1 level. There's
| ots of exposure to daylight because of the
way we've inserted it into the slope, but we
have a very large footprint. So, what we are
proposing here is a large skylight that wll
| et daylight down into the first floor of the
building, to the -1 level.

Along the 5th Street si de,
MM Ilan is out here, we have two curb cuts,
one for the parking entrance. W have a
subt erranean parking garage that we'll show
you that's got 73 spaces in it, and we are
entering off 5th Street here, and then the
second point of access is for the | oading and
the service, which is located up here, and
we've purposely separated those two. The
| oading and service is inportant in this
resi dence hal |, because we have to
accomodate sort of the nove in day, which
creates lots of activity, so that wll take
pl ace, not only back here, but up front here.

We've continued to keep parking
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bet ween Cranpton Auditorium and Childers in
here, we have 22 spaces that are there right
now, we have 73, so a total of 95.

Again, then the site does drop off
here, and we'll show you in this section how
t hat works.

In order to talk about the
organi zation of the building, I'll start with
the section rather than the floor plan. This
Is the section that's cut right through this
area, looking in this direction, and the
I nportance of that is to talk about the
vertical organization of the building, and
t hen we' | | get into t he hori zont a
relationships in the floor plans. This is a
section that shows the entry level, which is
near the skylight, which is shown right here,
so that's the entry point of the building,
and that will have, obviously, elevatoring,
reception, security, that sort of thing. And
then above that are four levels of the

resi dence halls. There's 416 beds, and we'l |
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show you the configuration of that floor
pl an. It has three different room sizes,
residence halls for RAs, those sorts of
t hi ngs, and below that, at the -1 |evel, but
exposed to the street, is the Living Learning
Center which is down here, and finally, the
subterranean parking which is located at the
-2 level.

So, that's t he verti cal
circulation of the building.

"Il show you the first floor,
which is this, and again, it's the sane
orientation as our site plan. This 1is,
basically, the front door of the building
and our courtyard with the skylight. On this
floor, there is a series of faculty offices,
and then an opening in the floor to connect
down to the Living Learning Center at the -1
| evel . We have sem nar roons here, and then
a neeting room that can be used for the
public on gane day.

Anot her inportant conponent of
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this are the terraces or the bal conies that
woul d be overl ooking 5th Street and then out
to the reservoir, and at this level, whichis
the entry level, we have a balcony that's up
here, and then at the -1 level I'Il show you
that, there's another |arge sizeable terrace
t hat opens off the Living Learning Center.

If I could go down to -1, this is
the -1 level, so we go down with a separate
el evatoring service fromthe residence hall
And, in here we have taken the conponents of
the Living Learning Center, which are
cl assroons, there's a conputer lab in there,
a nedia center, a small cafe, a series of
faculty offices that are all surrounded by
this central flexible public space. And, the
skylight that we've been tal king about sits
above this area, and we envisioned that as a
space that could be wused for |Ilectures,
nmeeti ngs, dinners, those sorts of things, and
it really is the focal point of this floor.

And, this is the floor that houses
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all of those living and | earning conponents
aside fromthe faculty offices that are up on
the 1 level.

Al t hough this IS into t he
hillside, we have glass exposure on this
edge, so a mmjority of the floor, it's a
39,000 square foot footprint, so it's
sizeable, so the majority of that floor wll
get daylight, and again we have this sizeable
terrace that gl ass doors open up out onto the
terrace and out on to the MM Il an Reservoir.

Now, if | could go up to the --
this is the typical -- so now we are up on
the second floor, two, three, four and five,
this is the typical floor plan for the
resi dence hall, col or coded wth the
different room types. W have quads,
doubl es, singles, and there are sone triples
in here. And, | think the inportant conponent
behind this is that for all the students
living on this floor there's a comons

facility that is, really, sort of the back
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porch of this floor, and it wll have | ots of
glass init, |ooking over the reservoir. So,
we have the major public space on the east
side of the building, and again, many of
t hese roons are taking advantage of the views
of the two sides of the building.

Let nme show you t he parking | evel,
and how it relates to the streets. This is
the -1 level -- actually, the -2 level, wth
the 73 parking spaces. 5th Street is out
here. The entrance to the parking is here,
segregated fromthe loading facility, and the
| oading facility is located up here. W' ve
got two docks, we've got recycling, all those
sorts of things built into this floor plan.

This is the roof plan, and what we
are proposing here, we tal ked about the three
roof top elenents that we have on the
bui | di ng, and those three are a stair, that's
a required stair that goes up to the roof,
the elevator overrun here, and the cooling

tower which is right here, and we went
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through a process of |ooking for a cooling
tower |ocation and suggested that probably
the roof top is best because it's a fairly
tight site, and we'd like to Kkeep that
equi pnent out of view, it's a little bit
noi sy, so we put it atop the roof. And, this
represents the roof material, the roof screen
that we are proposing for this.

Let nme talk just a little bit
about the elevation and where this sort of
transitional idea cane from In the 1920s
and 30s at Howard University, there was a --

the architect of the wuniversity, Albert

Cassell, built a wvariety of significant
bui | di ngs. There's the chemstry and the
medi cal school, Founder's Hall, Founder's

Li brary, he had a real strong track record of
buildings that he was building in his
classical revival style. So, we | ooked at
those, and in terns of material and the col or
pal ette, which, obviously, we want to rel ate

to that sort of thing.
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This is the 5th Street side that
has the two terraces. This is the first
fl oor and then the Living Learning floor, and
the idea behind this is to accentuate this
centerpiece, and we have this on the front
and also on the entry side of the building.
This is really the east side, which is --
coul d be construed as the back, and then the
commons facility for the students, which is
right up in here, the sort of back porch we
were tal king about, and then materials, that
brick that's conpatible with the rest of the
uni versity, cast stone, clear glass, as clear
as we can get, and then a material that -- a
synthetic slate material t hat we are
proposi ng for the roof.

And finally, the entry elevation,
this is the entry point of the facility right
here. This is the glass pyramd we' ve been
tal ki ng about, and then a simlar expression
at the front to break down the nmass of the
bui | di ng.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

MR STILLWELL: Thank you, Ron.

Qur next witness scheduled is M.
lan Banks of OR George & Associates,
however, we can forego his presentation as
M. Banks' office has been working closely
wi th DDOT, and we -- there is a DDOT referral
in the file that we concur with 100 percent.

So, at this tinme we would like to
skip over M. Banks, wunless there are
specific questions fromour traffic engineer,
and | would |ike to bring up now Ms. Maybell e
Taylor -- I'msorry, Ms. Maybell e Bennett.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: W  know
Maybel | e.

M5. BENNETT: Good eveni ng, Madam
Chair, Menbers of the Comm ssion. M nane is
Maybel | e Tayl or Bennett. | amDi rector of the
Howard University Community Associ ation, and
it's good to be back before you.

The wuniversity 1is pleased to

report that we do have the support of the
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Advi sory Nei ghborhood Comm ssions and the
ci vic associ ati ons whose residents are |ikely
to be nost heavily inpacted by this
particul ar project.

I n August and Septenber of 2006,
our team made presentations before ANC 1B,
Pl easant Plains Cvic Association, t he
Bl oom ngdal e G vic Association, ANC 5C and
the Ledroit Park C vic Association. At that
time, we distributed materials, we answered
guestions, and tried to address any of the
concerns that the nei ghborhoods had.

In Cctober and Novenber, since
many of our nei ghbors do not vote on the sane
night that the presentations are made, the
vote were taken in ANC- 1B, ANC-5C ended up
taking a vote in Novenber, Pleasant Pl ains
Civic Association took a vote in Septenber,
all of them wth the exception of the
Ledroit Park G vic Association, voted to
support .

The Ledroit Park C vic Associ ati on
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nmeets on the fourth Tuesday of the nonth,
and, generally, ANC-1B honors the civic
association in the particular area where the
project is |ocated, and takes their cues from
t hat .

The vote by the ANC preceded, in
this instance, the vote that woul d have been
taken by Ledroit Park, since their neetingis
the first Thursday or the first Wadnesday,
and the civic association neeting is that
fourth Tuesday.

So, when we cane back together
wth the civic association, they deened a
vote of thenselves to be noot, since the ANC
had already voted to support. They did
support, however, there is no letter in your
record for them

And, |I'm pleased to answer any
questions you may have.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

MR, STILLWELL: Thank you.

Thi s actual ly concl udes our
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presentation in chief.

Before | formally conclude, there
are just two itens to bring to your
attention. One is, we have been working with
the Ofice of Planning with regards to
providing them information, and one thing
that we did not include in our application
was the scheduled denolition of a Howard
Uni versity Building, which was schedul ed and
was denolished this past Decenber. So, it
adj usted our FAR nunber slightly.

In our application, we indicated
that the existing university FAR nunber was
1.38. Wth the denolition of that buil ding,
the current university FAR is actually 1. 34,
with the proposed Men's Living and Learning
Center the new FAR, once approved, wll be
1.37, well below the 2.75 which is approved
for Howard University. And, the Ofice of
Pl anni ng concurs with those FAR cal cul ati ons,
so we just wanted to nmake that as a matter of

record.
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And al so, prior to t he
comrencenent of the hearing, | noticed that
there are sone citizens present, one Howard
University neighbor, M. Dewitt Declay was
here, he indicated he just had a couple of
questions. W responded to those questions,
and he indicated that he would not be
staying, but I prom sed himthat | would just
mention his nane on the record so there is a
record that he did show up, but he did not
want to submt a letter or anything else
I ndi cati ng any position one way or the other.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. Thank
you.

Do ny coll eagues have sone
questi ons?

Conmmi ssi oner Turnbul | .

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you,
Madam Chai r.

| just wanted to speak to M.
Kessl er about the plan. | want to conpli nent

them on sone very nice ties and connections
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to the College of Fine Arts, the Bl ackburn
Center, and | think the siting takes -- it's
a difficult site at that one end as it goes
by the reservoir, | think there's a |lot of
ni ce sitings.

| just -- there's one -- do you
need that parking lot between -- do you
really need it between the College of Fine
Arts and the building, and the new buil di ng?
It just seens that if |I'ma student in there
l'"d love to be able to come out in that
space, have breakfast, |unch, study, and not
have to have a parking lot there. It just
seens as a public space, |I'd just [ ove to not
have that surfaced parking | ot there. It just
-- | knowit's probably necessary, but froma
student's planning and comng out from a
student's context, I'd just love to get rid
of it.

MS. BELL-REID: We woul d, too, but
the deans in the College of Fine Arts would

have a fit, because that's where they park
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and the faculty chairs in the Fine Arts
D vision, we would be very hard pressed to --

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: They can't
park in the new buil ding underground?

MS. BELL- REI D -- well, we are
noving 90 faculty offices in there, plus the
facility to support people, and we have
activities that will be ongoing, and so you
have guest speakers --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ri ght.

M5. BELL-REID: -- and | ecturers,
and you want to give them a place to park
I nside the building, so there will be sone of
those may be devoted to visitor parking.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: | just saw
it as -- looking at the stadium and
functions, and as an overfl ow space, and as a
wonder ful space that could be devel oped for
just outdoor activities, but the Fine Arts,
the Bl ackburn Center and this new Learning
Center, it just seens like it just wants to

be sonething nore than a parking |ot. | t
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just has the ability to want to be sonet hi ng
really for the student body, for the faculty,
that could be sonething nore. I just w sh
there was a way that you could solve that,
but it is what it is, but |I think you' ve nmade
sonme nice ties, but that's just the one thing
that kind of just strikes ne as sonething |'d
| ove to take ny pencil and start erasing and
putting trees.

But, | guess the other thing, does
this building, the new building then, as far
as, how does this accommopdate your freshnen,
does this -- when you are finished wth this,
will this accomodate all of your freshnen
study body then, which you want to |ive on
canpus?

MS. BELL- REI D: Currently, our
freshnmen males in incomng classes average
about 460. Now, those that are |oca
students, comng from the imediately
surroundi ng area, are not required to live on

canmpus. All other freshnmen are required to

NEAL R. GROSS

COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.

(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

40

live on canpus. So, the 416 roons wll
accommodate nost, if not all, of the incom ng
freshmen mal e cl ass.

I don't have t he figures
specifically on how many are | ocal as opposed
to out of state attendees.

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL: How was
your cutoff? WAs that a magic nunber you
were reaching for? |  nmean, [|I'm just
wonderi ng why not another floor, or how did
you -- where was your cutoff as to what you
were trying to accommodate, as far as --

MS. BELL- REI Dt The Ofice of
Resi dence Life felt that 416 spaces was the
appropriate nunber, and they submtted the
nunber to the project team So, they are the
ones who do the planning for the students,
and that is their nunber.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MS. BELL-REI D: W were able to
accomodate it in the building. W could not

accommodat e another floor, due to the Height
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Act of 1910.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: | guess ny
only other question is then, the design of
the building, having taken two kids to
col l ege and dealt with 20 bungy cords around
carts and getting things in elevators, | only
see, there's three elevators. |Is that really
going to be able to service the building
enough to -- | nean, there's quite a tie in
on nove-in day, and I was just --

MR KESSLER: Actually, there's
five elevators in the building. There's a
freight elevator that's actually on -- well,
| can show you - -

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Is there
five? Did |l mss the other bank? OCh, there
I s anot her bank. There's actually four then
right in that one area.

MR, KESSLER: Yes, | can show them
to you here.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR. KESSLER: This is the front
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door.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ri ght.

MR, KESSLER: And, there's an
el evatori ng bank here, and there's one here.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR. KESSLER  And then, there is
the freight elevator, and we had lots of
di scussion about separating the residence
hall elevators from the Living and Learning
Center. So, that's why there's separate
banks.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  So, but do
t he banks, where there's the fourth, do they
-- they don't go all the way up, do all four
go all the way up?

MR. KESSLER: No. These two --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Just two.

MR, KESSLER -- go fromthe first
floor up to the upper levels, and this one
starts at this floor and only goes down.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Oh, | see.

MR KESSLER: So, | could not cone
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into the parking garage and go up to the
resi denti al fl oors. So, for security
reasons, we nade that separation.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ri ght.

MR KESSLER: And then this is,
obviously, the loading elevators, service
el evators.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL.: And, the
freight serves the students as well?

MR KESSLER Serves the entire
bui | di ng, and goi ng back to your question, if
you are noving in, nove-in activities can
occur here. W have in the garage, this
represents a ranp, so you can drive up and
| et your student out, and he can get hinself
up this ranp and into the elevator. That's
one way, and, obviously, they can nove
t hrough the front door.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: They can
nove up --

MR KESSLER: This wll be

structured so one can drive their car up to
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here. W've got a series of bollards in here
t hat we are proposing, so no one drives right
up to the front of the building. But, this
represents the size of a car on that plaza,
So it's sizeable.

So, there will be sonme nove-in
activity here and on the other side of the
bui | di ng.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL.: VWhat |'m
seeing there wwth the two-tone color then is,
obviously, a brick -- two-tone brick paving
syst enf?

MR. KESSLER: That's correct.

COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL: Ckay,
t hank you.

| have no nore questions.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you,
M. Turnbul .

M. Hood?

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank vyou
Madam Chai r .

M. Kessler, while you are up, can
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you put the roof plan up? This is very
dangerous for ne, | usually don't ask these
kind of questions. First, help ne with the
orientation at the bottom of the rendering
here, the green piece to the right, what is
that, the cooling -- that's not the cooling
tower, is it?

MR KESSLER: No. VWhat we are
trying to graphically nake very obvi ous these
three roof top structures.

VI CE CHAI RMAN HOCD: R ght.

MR. KESSLER  That's why they are
a different color.

There IS, obvi ously, code
requi rements for bringing stairs up to the
roof, and this is one stair that we have
going up to the roof that is, basically, the
| ocations of these are predicated on what's
going on on the floor. This is the stair
that goes to the roof, this is the penthouse
for the overrun for the elevators, the

el evators that go up to the upper |levels, and
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then finally, this is the cooling tower.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. The
stair that goes up to the roof, what street
Is that?

MR, KESSLER  Street?

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  Yes.

MR. KESSLER: This is --

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOCD: s that 5th
Street?

MR, KESSLER -- it's the parking
side, this is --

VI CE CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, so |
won't be able to see that from-- I'mtrying
to get nore -- which street is closest to
t hat area?

MR. KESSLER  -- it's 5th Street
Is out here. This is the steering plan.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR. KESSLER: So, 5th Street is

here, and it's really, the closest exposure

is to Childers Hall.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOQOD: Ckay,
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you.

MR, STILLWELL: Conm ssi oner Hood,
I n the application package, Exhibit F.2 has a
phot ograph that i s supposed to represent that
view, and Childers Hall would be in that |ine
of site. So, that view of the roof Iline
woul d be Dbl ocked, because you would see
Childers Hall fromthat angle.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOQOD: It's a |ot

nore setback now, this plan, than | thought

It was.

MR, STILLWELL: Yes.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, thank
you.

The next question | have, M.
Stillwell, you nentioned a gentleman, | don't
see him in here, it must have been a
gentleman that | canme up on the elevator

with, you nentioned a gentleman, and we
didn't tal k about the case, but anyway, what
was his concern?

MR, STILLWELL: He just wanted to
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know where the property was. The gentl eman,
bear wwth nme a second, M. Dewitt Declay, he
currently said he resides at 2614 University
Place, NNW He said that he had a residence
| ocated at -- off of Georgia and near Kenyon,
Kenyon Street.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR STI LLWELL: And, he just
wanted to know, specifically, where on the
canpus we were proposing the project.

Then we di scussed the possibility
of how would he get his son enrolled into
Howard University, and | directed him to
university officials at that tine.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOOD: That's good.

Ms. Bell-Reid, nmaybe you can help
me. |Is it 414 or 416 students that are going
into this facility?

M5. BELL- REID: The nunber 414 was
in the formal application.

VI CE CHAIl RVAN HOCD: R ght.

MS. BELL- REI D: W varied the
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nunber because there are going to be resi dent
associ ates who are not freshnen, two on each
floor, and so the exact nunber is probably
414,

VI CE CHAI RMVAN HOOD: 414.

MS. BELL-REID: Yes.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOOD:  So, right now
you have 320 in the existing building, you
are going to 416, so the difference between
that, are those new fresh -- those are
freshmen that are just comng in, or what
makes up that difference?

MS. BELL- RElI D: It's whether or
not you can house them in the freshnen
resi dence hall

VI CE CHAIRMAN HOOD:  So, if I'ma
sophonore --

MS. BELL- REI D: That's the only
di fference.

VICE CHAIRVWAN HOOD: -- if I'ma
sophonore, | would not be able to go into
this facility?
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MS. BELL-REID: No, you woul d not.

VI CE CHAI RVAN HOCD: Vell, I'm
really thinking, I know you have Ms. Bennett
on the team | really think that, obviously,
the community work has been taken care of,
because | know you have her on the team she
was a fine chair for this Conm ssion, but I
will tell you that | amvery happy to see the
clients, and the wusers, and |'m | ooking
forward to, hopefully, noving favorably with
this project.

Thank you.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: Do you have
any questions?

| have just a coupl e of questions.
one has to do with the | andscape plan, which
I's up behind you, and the very narrow area
where there are vehicles shown on the plan.
No, sorry, between the stadium and Cranpton
Auditorium is that the narrow driveway?

MR. KESSLER: Her e.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Yes.
MR KESSLER: Ckay.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: kay, so

there's the little vehicles are shown on the

dr awi ng.

MR, KESSLER  Ri ght.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: Do you
anticipate that pedestrians wll be wal king

t hrough there as well?

MR KESSLER: That's t he
I ntention.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Because ny
concernis that there -- it all seens very --

t here's no delineation between where vehicles
woul d go and where pedestrians would go. So,
how is that going to be managed?

MR,  KESSLER: | think in the
further devel opnent, this is really a
schemati c design phase of this, and | think
in the further devel opnent wth our | andscape
architect we certainly would show sonethi ng

that is nore sidewal k-1i ke, rather than have
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it all one elevation. So, there's sone
separ ati on between the two.

This is, actually, a very -- going
back to the gane day situation, and this is a
very inportant part of the procession of, you
know, getting there, so that's part of the
reason that we've developed it |ike this.

But, | think you are absolutely
right, that there should be sone division in
her e.

There won't be a whole lot of
traffic on there. You know, we are show ng -
- we are showing three cars, that's probably
a lot, because there's -- it's really a
pedestrian activity. You can drive down here
and drop soneone off, but that's about all.
You are not driving down here to get into the
parki ng garage. So, there will probably be
limted activity, but | think you are
absolutely right, there ought to be.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN:  And, how wi | |

the folks that are parking in the spaces that
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M. Turnbull doesn't like, howw Il they get

t here?

MR. KESSLER: Vel |, t hey,
obviously, they will get -- they wll be
driving through, the 22 spaces wll Dbe

serviced for that.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ckay.

M5S. BELL-REID: My | address that
question as well?

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN:  Sure.

MS. BELL-REID: Currently, we have
bot h pedestrian and vehicular traffic on that
area. There is a sidewalk with a curb, and
then there's the driveway.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ckay.

M5. BELL-REI D: There is also a
guard stationed at the entrance to -- on 6th
Street at the entrance to that area, and we
expect that a guard wll continue to be
stationed there, to ensure that only
aut hori zed users have access to that space in

a car.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. Ckay.

MS. BELL- REI D Anyone can wal k
t hr ough.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. My
main concern is just that the pedestrians
have their own space, and so there woul dn't
be any conflicts there.

The ot her questionis, there's a -
- as part of this application there's an
anendnent to the canpus plan, what had been
designated for this area in the approved
canpus pl an?

MR STI LLWELL: Well, there was
no, there was nothing really proposed for
this area. The anendnent was because in the
1998 canpus pl an no new residential
devel opnmrent was envisioned. And so, the
amendnent was for the sinple purpose of, this
Is a new residential product, and which
required anmendnent to the central canpus
pl an.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Ckay.
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MR, STI LLWELL: But, we wll be
back in front of you next year for that as
wel | .

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. ' m
sure the Conm ssion | ooks forward to that.

And just to clarify one little
throwaway I|line at the end of the DDOT
report, which is that they recommend that no
approval for the Drew building site be
i ncluded as part of this, you are not
proposing that at this tinme, is that correct?

MR, STILLWELL: That is correct.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Ckay, | j ust
wanted to clarify that, too.

Ckay, any questions, M. Parsons?

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: M.
Kessl er, we cut you short, but you were goi ng
to, in your opening remarks you said you were
going to give a full description of the
contextual architecture and how you cane to
the design of the building, and you didn't

have an opportunity to do that.
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MR, KESSLER Well, | think it is,
going back to the Al bert Cassell story, and
when he was the architect of the university,
| i ke | said, he designed several significant
bui | dings, and they are all, basically, in
this stylistically in one sort of vain, and
we tried to pick up on that.

And, it's the proportion of the
bui | di ng, the roof shape, and, basically, the
materials that we've selected, and it is our
intention to follow through with that, but
I nsert sonme nore glass, sonething that feels
alittle bit nore contenporary. So, there is
a sense of going back to sone sort of sense
of arrival on these two sides.

But, that's really where it cane
from and | think that even in the w ndow
treatnents, when we went through these
different elevation studies, you know, we
did, obviously, a lot of different ideas on
the table, and, collectively, with Howard

settled on sonething that's got sone punched
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openings that you see, obviously, all over
the canmpus, bringing in sone cast stone,
precast into the building, that is a I|ight
color that will contrast against the brick.

But, basically, that's where it
came from It's really, as opposed to
bui | di ng or designing a nodern building, and
there are sonme on the canpus, the President
wei ghed in heavily on what sort of feel he
wanted for this.

COW SSI ONER  PARSONS: So, that
cupola on top doesn't seem to be well
articulated at this point.

MR, KESSLER  Not yet, right.

COMW SSI ONER  PARSONS: It's a

contextual enbellishnment, but | nean is to be

solid or --

MR,  KESSLER: No, it wll be,
actually, we had discussions about |ighting
it up, so there wll be, obviously, nore
detail in this, sonme nore articul ation.

The intention is not to do sort of
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a flat sort of stylistic piece, but do
sonething that's nore traditional, and
elimnate it if we can.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: It's
certainly not accessible.

MR, KESSLER: No.

COMM SSI ONER PARSONS:  And, peopl e
going up there to enjoy the view

MR, KESSLER: No.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: | wanted to
pick up on M. Turnbull's point and explore
with Ms. Reid how we could help you get rid
of this parking lot. It's, | think, just the
wong thing to do, it's just too bad. I
mean, you are building sonething here that's
going to last for, hopefully, a century, and
the 22 parking spaces are just really not
right.

And, | guess it would require you
putting 22 nore parking spaces in the
basement, which probably cost $50,000 a

pi ece, and that's problematic. But, is there
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any way we could help push these parking
spaces el sewhere?

M5. BELL-REID: | believe that as
we continue with the design process, we wll
| ook at alternatives. However, we have sort
of been told by the conmmunity, keep your
parking spaces inside the, Kkeep central
canmpus, and nmake sure that the people who

access this facility are not parking on our

streets.
COMWM SSI ONER PARSONS: On, sure.
MS. BELL- REI D So, that is what
we are attenpting to do. The spaces are

there now, and --

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: vell, |
want to focus on the eight parking spaces in
the smaller lot, see if there's sone way we
coul d squeeze that out of there. But --

MS. BELL- REI D: wll, you would
still have to have |oading dock access to
Cranpt on Audi torium

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: And, where
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Is that, M. Kessler?

MR, KESSLER: This actually is,
basi cally, the backs of these buildings, and
there's not a whole |ot of fenestration. So,
| think certainly the | andscaping is going to
help the situation, and we have had
di scussions about this subject, there's no
doubt about it, and | think that we have a
connection here, there's a sidewal k that has
these trees along this edge, and a sidewal k
t hat connects back to Bl ackburn. So, we are
making that sort of attenpt wth Kkeeping
t hose parking spaces in there.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, could
you say where the |loading is on the Cranpton
Audi t ori unf?

MR,  KESSLER If | remenber
correctly, it's right, it's about here, yes.
And, it's a very -- it's a one-door, it's a
very sort of subtle, if there is such a
t hi ng.

COW SSI ONER  PARSONS: And, is
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that sonething that's used, you know, two or
three tinmes a day, four or five tines a day,
or just occasionally?

MR, STILLWELL: 1'mgoing to bring
David Edge to the table to address that
question, and he has been sworn in, and would
you identify yourself for the record, please?

MR EDCGE: Yes. M nane is David
Edge, Director of Architecture and
Engi neering Services, Howard University.

That | oading dock is frequently
used wth events, for load ins or such. It
I s necessary for the functioning of Cranpton.

COMW SSI ONER  PARSONS: But, it
isn't people delivering mlk every day, |
mean.

MR EDGCE: No, no, it's not --
It's not used for the every-day delivery, but
It is asignificant, of course, it's limted,
and it's the only | oadi ng dock they have, and
that's for load ins for events and things

| i ke events and such.
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COW SSI ONER PARSONS: But, that
doesn't really relate to this little parking
lot as I'mcalling it?

MR. EDGE: Yes, at the north side
of the Childers Hall, and at the east side of
Cranpton, the hill, there is sone significant
requi renents for Jlarge trucks and nmgjor
events for the field right now So, that
function replaces that parking you see there
whenever those events take place, television
trucks, things like that.

Also, the fire departnent when
they conme in, they use that to turn around
and so forth, that space, not the parking,
but that area.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: The fire
departnent doesn't cone nore than once a
year, does it?

MR, EDGE: Well, hopefully, they
don't cone that often.

But, on that sidewal k there's al so

sone mechani cal issues at the rear of

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.

(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 (202) 234-4433




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

63

Cranpton, which are a subgrade right in that
little corner that you are pointing out
t here, sone maj or nechani cal issues, we can't

change that a | ot.

That still doesn't answer that.

COW SSI ONER  PARSONS: No, it
doesn't.

MR EDCGE: I'mtrying to give you

a vision of what's really there, the
functionality of what's there.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: I
under st and.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: Maybe what we
could take away fromthis is, as they work,
you know, as we review, as we have revi ewed
different canpus plans over the years, the
different wuniversities cone back and they
have sort of a theme that they are trying to
-- or they have, you know, sone overall goals
that they are trying to acconplish through
t he canpus. And, in sone cases renoving

surface parking is a goal.
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So, | guess what they could do is
take sone of the advice that you are hearing
and incorporate that into the canpus plan as
you cone back, since they seemto be sonewhat
broader issues. But, you are getting advice
now from sone people who will be here next
year to review the plan.

MR EDGE: Il think we wll
definitely consider it, because this is
schematic, and, | nean, the planning stage,
and as we progress | think we wll nmake sone
adj ust nent s.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: G eat, okay,
t hank you.

Anybody el se on follow up? kay.

M. Turnbul | ?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: | just had
one question, which are there, in the process
of the design of the building are you
i ncorporating any lead guidelines for
sust ai nabl e desi gn features as aspects of it?

MR KESSLER: W are, it's whether
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we are going to go for certification or not,
that's al ways an issue.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Sure.

MR. KESSLER: Because, obviously,
there's the financial inpact of that.

But, we intend on follow ng |ead
gui del ines for construction and sel ecti on of
materials, those sorts of things. So, the
answer i s yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL.: kay,
t hank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Al right,
t hank you all very much.

| think we are ready for the
report by the Ofice of Planning, M. Brown-
Roberts, good eveni ng.

M5. BROMWN- ROBERTS: (Good eveni ng,
Madam Chai r man and Menbers of the Comm ssi on.

As outlined in our report, the
application neets the standards outlined in
Section 210. There will be no increase in

student or faculty. They are still wthin
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the overall FAR for the canpus of 2.71

The Departnent of Transportation
report states that the vehicul ar generation
wll not inpact and can be accommpdated, it
will have no inpact on the surrounding
transportati on networKk.

The proposed new residential
building is supported by the university
canpus plan and al so the conprehensive plan
policy.

The Applicant has al so docunented
t he bui | di ngs bei ng denol i shed and
constructed since the adoption of the canpus
pl an.

Regardi ng the roof structures, the
requested roof structures relief would not be
detrinental to the intent of the regul ations
and wll inprove the functioning of the
building and better serve residents and
faculty who will be using the building.

The O fice of Planning, therefore,

recommends approval of the special exceptions
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to anend the canpus plan, to further
processing, and for the roof top structures.

Thank you, Madam Chai r man.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you,
Ms. Brown- Roberts.

Any questions for the Ofice of
Pl anni ng? Questions?

M. Stillwell, any questions?

MR STILLWELL: No questions.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, great,
t hank you very nuch.

And, as has been noted, we have
the DDOT report in the record, and now we are
ready for the report by any ANCs that are
present. | have M. WMathews, Conmi ssioner
Mat hews, on the list, and is there soneone
here from 5C?

Ckay, would you Ilike to cone
f orwar d?

MR NMATHEWS: Greetings, Madam
Chair and Menbers of the Comm ssion. M nane

I's Nat hani el Mathews. |'mthe Comm ssion for
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1B-10. My Conmission is where the
application -- the zoning application for
this new dormtory is | ocated.

ANC- 1B has voted to support this
application. W are definitely in favor.
|"ve seen the plans, we've had a chance to

review both at the ANC neeting and at vari ous

civic neetings. And, as a fornmer Howard
student nyself, | understand the need for a
center that will conbine all the aspects of
the academi c and the personal. So, let ne

just say that.

| did want to nake one notation
because | believe that the letter that was
sent to you by our Comm ssion Chairman and
Secretary does not conpletely accurately
refl ect the notion that was passed on Cct ober
5, 2006. | believe you have a copy of the
| etter in your packet.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: W do.

MR, MATHEWS: But, 1've also

brought along, for the perusal of the
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Comm ssion, a copy of the mnutes from that
eveni ng. The letter itself should reflect
the fact that the ANC voted to support this
application, conditioned upon t he
understanding that there would be no new
par ki ng structures on G esham Pl ace. l'"'m a
resident of Gesham Place, and if you'll
notice in the letter it does nmention that,
but | want to nmake very explicit that in
conversation wth Howard University and with
the various nei ghborhood entities that this
was a concern.

Oiginally on the plans that cane
before the Conmssion and the <civic
association, it had indicated that the
surface parking lot that is currently on
G esham woul d be extended all the way to 4th
Street, so there was a concern over that, and
out of that came our -- at the sane tine, our
desire to support this application, but
condi tioned on that understanding that there

woul d be no new parking structures on G esham
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Pl ace.

So, | just wanted to nake that
clarification.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Al right.

MR. MATHEWS: | have a copy of the
mnutes which I'lIl be submtting, and you
al so have the letter.

So, that concludes ny testinony.

Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

Can sonebody show us where -- the
area in question on a plan or sonething?

MR, MATHEWS: It's at the other
end of the stadium | think.

MR. KESSLER  The area that he's
referring to is this space back here.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: And, how is
t hat changing, or it's not changi ng?

MR, KESSLER: According to our
plans, it's not changi ng.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Ckay.

MR, KESSLER: This is the draw ng,
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and this is the aerial photograph, it's
probably a couple of years ol d.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. And
then, you don't anticipate denolishing Drew
Hall or the Drew building before you cone
back for the new canmpus plan, 1is that
correct?

MR, STILLWELL: That is correct.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: kay. Al l
right, great.

Thank you, Conm ssioner Mat hews.

And, | would just then note that
we have a letter fromANC 5C indicating their
support for the proposal as well.

|s there anyone who would like to
testify in support? Anyone present who woul d
like to testify in support?

M. Nor man?

Anyone el se?

MR, NORMAN. Good evening, Madam
Chai r man. My name is Tony Nornman. l"m a

property owner and also from the civic
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associ ati on, Pl easant Pl ai ns Civic
Associ ation, which enconpasses the majority
of the canpus.

First of all, Ilet nme comend this
Comm ssion and all of those who |'ve known
for many hard years, M. Hood, Ms. Mtten,
M. Parsons, on behalf of the community, to
commend you all for your yeoman work that
you' ve done here on the Conm ssion.

And al so M. Turnbull.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thanks, you
can cone back any tine.

MR. NORMAN: But, we are here to
come out and nmake sure we support this, we
like the design of the dorm and as
Comm ssi oner Mathews stated, there was a
consideration on behalf of the university
that they m ght accomnmobdate nore parking for
the structure on Gresham al though during the
comunity neetings they pulled back on that,
and that the community -- that was a

condition on the Pleasant Plains Cvic
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Associ ation's support al so.

But, they -- fortunately, we
resolved all of that before it cane and
fought it out here, and everything was
resol ved, and now we are in strong support of
the dorm and the design, and we are very
excited about it, and, of course, we are
excited about accommpbdating the students on
canpus, and we also want to associate
ourselves with the coments of M. Turnbul
and M. Parsons concerning the parking in
t hat open space and elim nating those spaces.
Hopeful |y, that space doesn't spill out into
the community when they elimnate it, but we
support that notion.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you
very nmuch.

Any questions for M. Nornman?

Any questions, M. Stillwell, for
M . Nor man?

MR STILLWELL: No questions.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay, thank
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you, M. Norman.

Anyone else who would like to
testify in support?

Anyone who would like to testify
I n opposition? |s there anyone who would
like to testify in opposition? Ckay.

M. Stillwell, it's back to you.

MR, STILLWELL: Thank you.

Again, I'll be very brief. Based
on the presentation of our application, and
the presentation of our w tnesses, I
respectfully request that the Commi ssion
approve our request to anmend the Howard
University Central Canpus Plan, as well as
the further processing of the approved canpus
pl an.

And lastly, we seek approval of
our special exception request, pursuant to
Section 411-11 for the three roof top
structures. W Dbelieve that based on the
I nformation that we provided this Conm ssi on,

and our consultation and cooperation with the
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af fected agencies and advi sory nei ghborhood
comm ssions, we neet the requirenents of the
ordi nance, and that this project, we ask for
your approval .

Based on the fact that there has
been no opposition noted in the record, and
believe we are still following the rules of
the BZA, | would like to ask the Conm ssion
sentinment for a bench decision if that is
appropriate at this tinme, understandi ng al so
that we will be back in front of you by next
year, and the itens that you have indicated
that we will take into serious consideration
as we cone back with our Central Canpus Pl an,
whi ch expires in 2008.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Geat. |
think we definitely are in the nood for a
bench deci sion tonight.

MR STILLWELL: Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: So, M. Hood?

VI CE CHAIl RMAN HOCD:  Madam Chai r,

| would nove approval of Zoning Commi ssion
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Case No. 06-38, relief of special exception
under Sections 3104 and 210, and al so 411. 11.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Is there any
di scussi on?

All those in favor pl ease say aye.

(Ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  We have none
opposed, Ms. Schellin.

MS. SCHELLI N: Staff wll record
the vote 4-0-1 to approve Zoning Conm ssion
Case No. 06-38, Comm ssioner Hood noving,
Comm ssi oner Par sons secondi ng, Comm ssi oners
Turnbull and Mtten in favor, Conm ssioner
Jeffries not present, not voting.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Great, thank
you all very much, appreciate it, good | uck.
See you in a year.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled

matter was concluded at 7:43 p.m)
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